
Harmony Circle Redesign 
RFQ #2024-20-02 
 
Addendum No. 1 
 
DDD received the following questions regarding this procurement. Please see answers 
below. 
 

1. Can a Landscape Architect Prime the project? Yes. 

2. Can a Louisiana state certified WBE firm count towards the DBE goals? Please 
expand on DDD’s DBE Program details and DBE qualifications. In accordance 
with DDD Procurement Policies and Procedures, any firm desiring to participate 
in the DDD DBE Program must be certified as a DBE by the City of New Orleans, 
State of Louisiana Unified Certification Program, Sewerage and Water Board, 
Louis Armstrong International Airport, or Housing Authority of New Orleans. 

3. Is the supplemental funding ($144,667) reserved only for the specific scope items 
identified as Supplemental services in the RFQ including community 
engagement, survey, geotechnical, cultural resource survey, and permitting? The 
supplemental funding described represents DDD’s matching funds available for 
this project. Additional services may be suggested by the selected team if 
necessary to complete design. Following Notice of Award, the selected team will 
negotiate total contract pricing and required services based on total funds 
available for the project and State of Louisiana funding guidelines. 

4. Is there an anticipated schedule for the project’s delivery? Yes – DDD plans to 
complete 100% designs within one year of award to facilitate solicitation of grant 
funds for construction. 

5. May we use our own balance sheet form? Yes. 
 

6. Will financial statements be made public? No. 
 

 


